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Subject: FW: Widener Family Connec1on e-Newsle6er_April2023
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 at 1:31:31 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jessica D Prince
To: University Advancement

Hello all,

Today, we sent the following email to families of undergraduate students on the Chester campus.

Check it out below!

Jessica

From: Division of Student Affairs <studentaffairs@widener.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 12:00 PM
To: Jessica D Prince <jdprince@widener.edu>
Subject: Widener Family Connec1on e-Newsle6er_April2023

APRIL 2023
Dear Widener Families,
It seems like we were just welcoming students to campus to begin the fall semester and now
we are approaching commencement and the summer season! It’s been a wonderful year and
our students have grown academically, emotionally and socially. Your support has made all
the difference.
I am pleased to offer this opening message because I am excited to draw your attention to
news coming out of Widener Dining. We welcomed a new dietitian to the Widener Dining
team this spring, and she is a valuable resource for students who have dietary restrictions or
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preferences related to things like allergies, intolerances, or lifestyle.
In addition, our Executive Chef Matthew Clarke won the Aramark Culinary Excellence
competition for the mid-Atlantic region this spring and will compete at the national level over
the summer. We wish him well. Also this summer, the university will implement changes that
bring new eateries into University Center, including Cinnabon and Auntie Anne’s pretzels, and
will move Moe’s Southwest Grill there from Harris Hall.
We are excited to watch this progress!

Linda Kiraly Gilbert MBA,
Vice President, Administration and Finance

STORIES

Responding to student feedback and needs,
Widener will shuffle several of its retail dining
locations for fall 2023, including moving
Moe’s Southwest Grill to the University
Center and adding an Auntie Anne’s Pretzels
and Cinnabon outlet.

Learn more.

 
What’s cooking? Widener Dining’s own
Executive Chef Matthew Clarke recently took
home top honors at the Aramark Culinary
Excellence competition for the mid-Atlantic
region.

Learn more.

 
Widener students have an exceptional new
health-focused resource available to them
beginning this spring. Registered dietician
Nora Abraham is now part of the Widener
Dining program.

https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/8C84B770-EF0B-473C-8929-131DD48F8EFD/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/C00F6D5D-8A0E-4669-A52B-05470FA9F5F7/c
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Dining program.

Learn more.

Visit Our Widener Pride Families website for exciting new content! Read up
on talking to your student about mental health, supporting their academic
success, and being a good roommate or neighbor.

Two new grant opportunities demonstrate
how Widener’s partnerships with high-profile
Philadelphia-area employers benefit
students in pursuit of their degrees.

Widener University has been recognized by
Colleges of Distinction, a resource widely
used by students and families when making
their college decisions. 

An internship the Delaware County Office of
Sustainability through Widener’s
Experience MORE! program shifted
Stephen DiDonato’s ’24 career down a clear
and sustainable route.

Congratulations to three winter athletic
teams and coaches, who posted big wins
for The Pride and moved into important
championships.

https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/8D04F42D-DE61-4A40-9711-EE2361261CDB/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/76C9CBCA-0217-42F4-AADF-74DD8687F5D5/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/86B96412-25FF-4E51-91DE-D3D12B5C90E9/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/7DFD97CE-2B5F-443D-98AC-EABD38731AD1/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/94ACBC46-E5E4-4BEF-8513-65D0936475A7/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/984EC67E-487C-4D73-9FE7-F985218E4CDF/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/CC70A9E4-81AF-4EE1-9D8F-486D59B4EBAA/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/EB1C14C7-B010-4236-BED8-7E98EAD62EDA/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/E61B6A24-10C0-41BC-8046-28AB0A9154E6/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/B7F35B87-93A3-4C7B-8F01-B94F04FF6D68/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/9D58B81D-3C34-4BB5-B270-3F9A37373F2D/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/6D2D822C-0128-4864-8440-C8237872429C/c
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We officially installed President Stacey Robertson to her leadership role with a week of
inauguration events that reflected her commitment to ensuring all students feel they belong
at Widener.

Do you have a student who is graduating? Our commencement web pages
have all the information you need to celebrate with them, from caps and gowns to
ceremony schedules, parking and more!

https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/B93EF547-4435-4D5B-B46B-8EC38F6B457A/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/607D5224-18F3-4ED2-8DE3-87A504621F15/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/AD18CBCA-0A6F-4180-8F67-18FA4D1A857D/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/16FB3BC5-711A-49A1-9D48-9FEF371FE995/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/7723F26F-A43B-49B9-AAD0-409D31F0222B/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/117EC2B6-7441-4C73-AC8F-AA02F0DA5966/c
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Explore tuition discounts available to many Widener alumni who decide to
continue studying with the Pride.

WIDENER IN THE NEWS

HUFFPOST — Maureen
Coyle, assistant professor of
psychology, is quoted in this
article discussing
generational differences in
texting etiquette. 

PHILADELPHIA INQUIRER
— President Stacey
Robertson co-authored this
OPED on prioritizing mental
health with college students.

CHESTER SPIRIT— Justin
O'Grady, a first-year student
in the Institute for
Occupational Therapy
Education, authored this
article about his experience
as the OT coordinator in the
Chester Community Clinic.

https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/117EC2B6-7441-4C73-AC8F-AA02F0DA5966/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/77AACC1F-8D42-42D1-AB65-E73694B0448E/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/6D587F54-F99A-4E17-8A86-FB08C02A8474/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/8BF84E77-887A-4685-8E11-2450AA5E46D7/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/98231968-AD6B-449F-8DBC-B4DBDC429A29/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/51905FAC-ECF0-4684-AAF0-943B0259288D/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/56E62AFD-A356-4089-A2E7-9DE0D00CD227/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/D7A3A5AC-913E-4F56-B977-ED4FD23962F7/c
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DATES TO NOTE — helpful dates to keep you and your student informed

Monday, April 3 – Registration for summer and fall classes opened and continues through
summer.
Monday, April 10 – The summer housing application opened and Bridge Week housing
applications were sent to residential students.
Friday, April 21 – Bridge Week housing applications were due.
Tuesday, April 25 – Summer housing assignments are sent via Widener email and on a
rolling basis thereafter.
Friday, April 28 – Last day of spring classes.
Friday, April 28 – Spring fling, 1–5 p.m. Memorial Field.
Friday, April 28 – Late-night breakfast, 9–11 p.m. Pride Café.
Monday, May 1 – Deadline to submit the FAFSA to be considered for Pennsylvania state
grant funding for students enrolling in summer 2023, fall 2023 or spring of 2024. Contact
Widener Financial Aid Services at 610-499-4161 or finaidmc@widener.edu with questions.
Monday, May 1 through Friday, May 5 – Final exams. Students are expected to move out
of the residence halls within 24 hours of their last finals.
Friday, May 5 – Residence halls close at 6 p.m. Only students walking in graduation or
staying for bridge housing may remain.
Tuesday, May 9 – All grades are submitted to the registrar. Students can check final grades
in Student Planning through myWidener.  
Tuesday, May 9 – Thursday, May 11, Commencement ceremonies, Memorial Field.
Friday, May 12 – Commencement ceremony severe weather makeup date if necessary,
Memorial Field.
Sunday, May 14 – 11 a.m.–2 p.m., Summer housing move-in, bridge housing transition.
Monday, May 15 – Summer undergraduate classes begin.
Thursday, June 1 – Last day for returning students to add themselves to the waitlist for
single rooms and apartment-style housing for the upcoming academic year.
Friday, June 30 – Last date to submit a housing release through the housing portal to
cancel for fall semester or the academic year for any reason with no financial penalty.

Monday, July 31 – Last date to submit a housing release through the housing portal to
cancel for fall semester or the academic year for any reason with a $250 cancellation fee.

 

 

KEEPING IN TOUCH

Your feedback is so important to creating a healthy and supportive environment for your
student’s learning experience at Widener University. Please contact us with any questions

about the articles we shared at studentaffairs@widener.edu

Division of Student Affairs 
Call 610-499-4385, email studentaffairs@widener.edu. 

Office located on first floor of University Center.

mailto:finaidmc@widener.edu
mailto:studentaffairs@widener.edu
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/260FEF8E-8B13-4376-A19B-4004604E6565/c
mailto:studentaffairs@widener.edu
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Office of Residence Life 
Call 610-499-4390, email residencelife@widener.edu. 

Offices located in Cann Hall.

Widener Dining 
Email campusdining@widener.edu.

Student Health Services 
Call 610-499-1183, email studenthealth@widener.edu. 

Located in Metropolitan Hall on campus.

Counseling and Psychological Center (CAPS) 
To make an appointment, call 610-499-1261. 

Located at 522 E. 14thStreet on campus.

Enrollment Services (Lipka Hall)
Visit Lipka Hall on the corner of 14th and Potter Streets

Call 610-499-4161
• Financial Aid Services

• Bursar (tuition/billing/payment plan office)
• Registrar Office

• Campus1Card Office

 

Privacy Policy | Unsubscribe
Widener University

One University Place Chester, PA 19013

https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/98CAE501-0195-4814-8112-919E3EB510E3/c
mailto:residencelife@widener.edu
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/D800E4AD-B298-471D-A92C-B12638599B72/c
mailto:campusdining@widener.edu
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/37A33439-776A-45A1-8F72-D8102DE29376/c
mailto:studenthealth@widener.edu
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/13DA4522-D84F-41D8-8D4E-3CD44946EE76/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/B8AE866C-B89F-4583-8A03-62F7128BABC2/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/A2D7591B-CF85-41ED-9D6E-41EBBC3D75E7/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/D190763E-C409-4A7C-B0FC-04B2734AF7E7/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/8096B12C-4CE5-4A93-B64A-E44BEC366C7D/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/5926DCEC-0C05-4843-93E2-A0516C6C5EE0/c
https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC/r/9DE67EA1-FD0F-485B-83E3-B96C81FEE9BC_c8c00156-d8c9-4e57-9db3-ee1e45f86dc4/l/AB4D8536-3ED0-400C-9B0C-540591C3D4CE/c

